
 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair 
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on April 10, 2018, at 9:00 a.m., in the 
Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

1. Al Lundeen and Brian Wikstrom, Wiktel Communications - Broadband Update 
 

9:30 Consent Agenda 
1. March 27, 2018 Board Proceedings 
2. Fire Contracts - District 4 Unorganized Townships 
 

9:35 Department Reports 
 
9:40 Committee Reports 

1. Building Committee 
a. Handicap Ramp/Sidewalk Project 

 
9:55 County Board Items  

1. Commissioner Committee Reports 
 

10:30 Unfinished Business 
 

10:30 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 10, 2018 Originating Department:  Wiktel 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
Wiktel Communications - Broadband Update 

Presenter:  Al Lundeen 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐x 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Provide letters of support, and narrative support from John Wynne, if Legislature approves a Border-to- 
Border Grant Program. 

Background: 
Wikstrom, Centurytel and Sjobergs have been award recipients for Grants to support Broadband in the 
past with the help of the Roseau County Board. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 10, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
March 27, 2018 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the March 27, 2018 Board Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
March 27, 2018 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the City 

of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, March 27, 2018. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Glenda Phillipe, 
Jack Swanson and Russell Walker.  Others present were Martie Monsrud, Sue Grafstrom, Ann 
Marie Miller, Jeff Pelowski, Dave Anderson, Brian Ketring, Daryl Dahl, Tracy Halstensgard, Marlin 
Lindland, Kelly Lindland, Roland Stoe, Brach Svoboda, Cody Lindland, Dave Trangsrud, Wayne 
Trangsrud, Jason Braaten, Corey Lins, Darrell Lins, Torin McCormack, Brian Trangsrud.  

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

A Federal Participation in County Road Safety Plan Update Agreement and approval of the 
2018 bituminous project(s) contract were added to Department Reports.  A motion to approve the 
amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Walker and 
carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  
 Coordinator Pelowski informed the Board of the 2018 County Employee Biometric 
Screening event that will take place on April 5, 2018; and, noted that Scott Johnson of the Roseau 
County Soil and Water District has requested that his April 3, 2018 meeting with the Board be re-
scheduled. The Board agreed to re-schedule the meeting to take place as a part of the April 10, 
2018 Highway Committee meeting. Commissioner Phillipe stated that the Warroad City Fire 
Department District meeting is this evening, beginning at 6:30 p.m. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Falk, and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 3/15/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  2,998.10 
 NORTH PINE SERVICES  10,504.88 
 6 Payments less than 2,000.00  4,073.44 

Final Total:  17,576.42 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 3/22/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 MN ENERGY RESOURCES  3,231.47 
 38 Payments less than 2,000.00  13,195.02 

Final Total:  16,426.49 
 

Warrants Approved On 3/27/2018 For Payment 3/30/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 LEES WORKSHOP  10,200.00 
 MARCO INC  2,266.04 
 REGENTS OF U OF MINNESOTA  18,048.00 



 
 SUMMIT FOOD SERVICE-DBA  10,490.89 
 UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA  3,092.65 
 WESTERN DETENTION  6,992.64 
 34 Payments less than 2,000.00  12,768.82 

Final Total:  63,859.04 
 
DELEGATIONS 
 
Pohlitz Drainage Issue 
 
 Marlin Lindland spoke on behalf of residents from Pohlitz Township who were in attendance 
at the meeting. In short, they requested the Board remove a culvert from SD69.  Mr. Lindland 
explained that he believes the culvert was installed illegally and therefore should be removed.  
Engineer Ketring added that the culvert was placed in SD69 as a result of a petition received from 
the Roseau River Watershed District (RRWD), after studies were conducted by Houston 
Engineering, and after this matter was reviewed by the County’s Ditch Attorney.  After further 
discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Walker and 
carried unanimously to temporarily cap this culvert until the RRWD, the Roseau County Highway 
Department, and the residents benefiting from SD69 and WD3, meet to work towards a final 
resolution on this matter. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson, and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the March 13, 2018 Board Proceedings; approved the Roseau County Trailblazers 3rd 
Benchmark in the amount of $29,654.63; approved the Roseau/Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s 
Club and Northstar Trail Alliance request for reimbursement in the amount of $6,912.00; approved 
an advertisement to hire an Administrative Assistant in the County Coordinator’s Office; approved 
an advertisement to hire an Office Manager/Accountant in the Highway Department; approved a 
Minnesota Lawful Gambling Permit for the Ruffed Grouse Society; approved the 2018 Annual 
Safety Training Contract for the County Highway Department; and, approved a call for bids for a 
Bridge Construction/Approach Grading Project.  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Highway 
 
 Engineer Brian Ketring met with the Board to request approval of an updated MnDOT 
County Road Safety Plan and a contract for the 2018 County bituminous projects. 
 
 A motion to approve an Agreement between MnDOT and Roseau County, for Federal 
Participation in County Road Safety Plan Updates (Resolution #2018-03-03), was made by 
Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously. 
 
 A motion to approve a bid from Mark Sand and Gravel, in the amount of $1,193,141.70, for 
the County’s 2018 bituminous projects, was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by 
Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports (March 13, 2018 – March 27, 2018)  
 



 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board, 
Minnesota Power Ditch Crossing meeting; DNR Fisheries meeting; Joint Powers Natural 
Resource Board. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board.  
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau County Fair 
Planning Committee; Lake Township Annual Meeting; Warroad Public Safety Commission; 
Retired Senior Volunteer Program; Social Services Board; LOW One Watershed One Plan; 
Warroad City Council. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):   Roseau County Fair 
Planning Committee; Jadis Town Board; Roseau County Safety Training; Roseau Community 
Meeting; Association of Minnesota Counties Board of Directors; Roseau County Wellness 
Committee; Roseau County Extension Committee; Roseau School Board; Social Services 
Board; Domestic Violence Court Advisory Committee; Northwest Minnesota Multi-County 
Housing & Redevelopment Authority. 
 
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  DUI Court; DUI Court 
Pilot Project meeting; Social Services Board; Joint Powers Natural Resource Board. 

 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the meeting at 10:25 a.m.  The next Regular 
meeting of the Board is scheduled for April 10, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 10, 2018 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Fire Contracts - District 4 Unorganized Townships 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board authorize the Chair and Auditor to execute the Warroad Fire Agreement for the Unorganized 
Townships of America, Clear River and Oaks.   
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 







Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Committee Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: April 10, 2018 Originating Department:  Building Committee 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Courthouse Handicap Ramp/Sidewalk Project 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the Courthouse Handicap Ramp/Sidewalk Project as proposed. 
 

Background: 
The Courthouse handicap ramp and select sidewalk segments need to be replaced. Bids were solicited by Kraus-
Anderson (K/A) on behalf of the County.  The Building Committee reviewed the bids with K/A on April 4th, and is 
recommending that the bid of R&Q Contracting ($59,676.00) be approved, (ie. includes the base bid, bid 
alternatives, material testing, project contingencies and K/A fees). 
 
(Note: The bid breakdown and project design plans will be distributed at the Board meeting)  
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☒ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: March 27, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE  REPORTS 
 
 
MARCH 27, 2018 -   PUBLIC HEALTH COMMITTEE;  update from Julie Pahlen 
(LCMC Public Health) 
 
MARCH 28, 2018 -   BUILDING COMMITTEE;   Geroy’s building; County Attorney 
office re-model 
 
MARCH 30, 2018 -   EXTENSION COMMITTEE;  re-elected Brita Comstock and Matt 
Ulwelling Chair & Vice-Chair 
 
APRIL 2, 2018 -   ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 
APRIL 3, 2018 -   OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
APRIL 3, 2018 -   COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
APRIL 4-6, 2018 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES LEADERSHIP 
TRAINING (NISSWA) 
 



Roseau County Board 
March/April 2018 Meetings 
 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
 
March 27: Roseau County Board – Roseau 
March 27: Public Health – Roseau 
April 3: Operations – Roseau 
April 3:  COW – Roseau 
April 5:  Warroad Back Pack Program 
April 9:  Warroad City Council - Warroad 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	April 10, 2018 County Board Meeting Agenda
	Board Appointment 1 - Wiktel Communications - Broadband Update - RBA
	Consent 1 - March 27, 2018 Board Proceedings - RBA
	3-27-18 Board Proceedings 

	Consent 2 - Fire Contracts - District 4 Unorganized Townships - RBA
	Fire Protection Agreement

	Committee Reports 1a - Courthouse Handicap Ramp/Sidewalk Project - RBA
	County Board Item 1 - Commissioner Committee Reports - RBA
	Glenda Phillipe Committee Reports
	Jack Swanson Committee Reports


